

## Sports Car Club of New Hampshire Minutes of the Meeting Friday August 10, 2012 Submitted By Robert Pellerin

Attending Members- Paul Giblin (President), Terry Murphy IV (Vice President), George Young (Treasurer), Robert Pellerin (Exec. Secretary), Charlie Parsons (Corr. Secretary), Dan Francis (Membership Dir.), Dave Estey (Auto-x Chair), Erik Saunders (Auto-x Chair), Gary Brundrett, Dick McAfee, Marsha McAfee, Dan Sheppard, Mike Reggiero, Vanessa Vittum, Dana Boyd, Lee Robinson, Melissa Robinson, Betty Marceau, Paul Berry, Jeff Barrette, Mike Buccella, Ray Boissoneau, John Stevens, J.B. Swan, Jerry Polter, Roger Clough, Curtis Hodgman, Terry Murphy III, Dave Burden, Sam Burden, Diane Burden, Denise Patten, Dave Patten, Howard Roundy, Al Patten & Bob Chisholm.

This month's meeting was held at Ray Boissoneau's vintage race shop located at 70 Pembroke Road in Concord, NH.

**Meeting** was called to order by Paul Giblin at 7:17pm

**Executive Secretary**, no corrections to be made, motion to accept made by Terry Murphy IV, second by Gary Brundrett

**Membership Report** was given by Dan Francis. 139 members, 16 life, 123 regular members, all membership cards, with given mailing addresses, have been mailed.

**Treasury Report** was given by George Young.

**Corresponding Secretary Report** was given by Charlie Parsons.

**Publicity Report** was given by Dave Estey.

**Sponsorship Report** was given by Terry Murphy IV, no new news. Auto-X School is sponsored by Advanced Driver Training. Auto-x # 5 is sponsored by Precision Auto Body. Paul Giblin mentioned that Dent Sport Garage from Norwood, MA has agreed to sponsor the 2012 Fall Mt. Ascutney Hillclimb.

**Autocross Report** was given by Erik Saunders. There are 31 preregistered drivers for the Auto-X School, and 47 preregistered for Auto-X #5 event.

Hill Climb Report was given by Paul Giblin. Jeff and Sarah Barrette will be chairing the September Mt. Ascutney Hill climb. The course for the September hill climb will be shortened to the bridge on Saturday, and will go back to normal length if necessary on Sunday. Erik Saunders and John Stevens spoke about their experiences at the recent Mt.Okemo Hillclimb in Ludlow, VT.

## **Old Business**

Paul Giblin brought everyone up to speed regarding our plans to donate \$1,700 dollars to the North East Motor Sports Museum: \$1,500 dollars for a Platinum membership & donation; \$200 dollars for a special brick with SCCNH on it and additional text to be determined at a later date. Motion to accept was made by Howard Roundy, second by Dave Patten. An additional \$800 dollars will be set aside to assemble our display at the appropriate time. Motion to accept was made by Erik Saunders, second by Dave Estey

## **New Business**

Lee Robinson rebuilt the autocross tent.

Next year SCCNH will start using Motorsports Registration for all memberships.

Erik Saunders updated everybody about the HPDE at NHMS the 16<sup>th</sup> of August.

SCCCNH will be hosting the Smokin Stang's autocross on September 8<sup>th</sup>. Howard needs volunteers to help run the event.

Paul Giblin spoke about the Turkey Rally TSD. The TSD is going to start in Loudon area and finish in the Laconia area. Possible date for the event is November11<sup>th</sup>. Proceeds from the event will be given to Kevin Young Memorial Scholarship. SCCNH will cover the cost of the event, and Paul Giblin offered to cover the costs of the trophies. Motion to accept was made by Terry Murphy IV, second by Garry Brundrette.

Paul informed everybody that Barnstormers Theatre in Tamworth, NH is offering SCCNH members a special discount on a matinee showing of "The Foreigner" on August 25, 2012.

Due to the Mt. Ascutney Hill climb, the next SCCNH monthly meeting is being moved to 7:00pm Friday evening, September 7, 2012 at the Windmill Restaurant located on Loudon Road in Concord, NH.

SCCNH presented Ray Boissoneau with the \$1,700 check, to be given to the North East Motor Sports Museum. Paul Giblin will be putting out a press release on behalf of this grand occasion. At the end of the meeting Paul Giblin presented Ray with a special "Thank You" plaque to show our appreciation for his hospitality. After the meeting, Ray gave all in attendance a personal tour of his collection of cars and memorabilia

Paul Giblin motioned to adjourn meeting at 8:15pm

Next Meeting will be held on September 7<sup>th</sup>, 2012 at 7:00pm at the Windmill Restaurant in Concord, NH